
Downloaded from worldcourts.com. Use is subject to terms and conditions. See worldcourts.com/terms.htm

THE INTERNATIONAL CRIMINAL TRIBUNAL 

FOR THE FORMER YUGOSLAVIA 

Case No. IT-05-87-PT 

IN THE TRIAL CHAMBER 

Before: Judge Patrick Robinson, Presiding 
Judge O-Gon Kwon 
Judge Iain Bonomy 

Registrar: Hans Holthuis 

Filed: 9 MAY 2006 

THE PROSECUTOR 

vs. 

MILAN MILUTINOVIC 
NIKOLA SAINOVIC 

DRAGOLJUB OJDANIC 
NEBOJSA PAVKOVIC 

VLADIMIR LAZAREVIC 
VLASTIMIR DJORDJEVIC 

SRETEN LUKIC 

PAVKOVIC SUPPORT OF PROSECUTION'S MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF 
WORD LIMIT OF PRE-TRIAL BRIEF 

The Prosecutor: 

Mr. Thomas Hannis 
Ms. Christina Moeller 

Counsel for the Accused 

Mr. Eugene O'Sullivan and Mr. Slobodan Zecevic for Milan Milutinovic 
Mr. Tomislav Vi§njic and Mr. Peter Robinson for Dragoljub Ojdanic 
Mr. Toma Fila and Mr. Vladimir Petrovic for Nikola Sainovlc 
Mr. John Ackerman and Aleksandar Aleksic for Nebojsa Pavkovlc 
Mr. Mihaila Bakrac for Vladimir Lazarevic 
Mr. Theodore Scudder and Mr. Dragan Ivetic for Sreten Lukic 
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1. NEBOJSA PAVKOVIC hereby states his support for the 

Prosecution's Motion for Extension of Word Limit of Pre­

Trial Brief. 

2. Pavkovic specially supports the language of the Motion 

which characterizes this case as "exceptionally complex." 

3. Pavkovic agrees completely with the Prosecution 

suggestion that "providing more detailed information about 

its case and theory in its pre-trial brief will allow the 

Defence to prepare for trial in advance, and allow the Trial 

Chamber and Defence to understand the import of the 

Prosecution's evidence before testimony is taken." The 

argument is, however, highly problematic in this case 

where there will only be 60 days to prepare following 

receipt of the pre-trial brief rendering the facility provided 

by its comprehensiveness largely useless in terms of 

allowing the Defence to prepare for trial. 

4. Clearly the Prosecution's Motion should be granted 

Respectfully Submitted, 

John E Ackerman 
Counsel for Nebojsa Pavkovic 




